COUSE'’S SANITATION & RECYCLE, INC

” CLIFFORD W. COUSE, President
) ‘ SHIRLEY A. COUSE, Sec/Treas
‘ . 22 Smith Drive

Republic, Wa. 99166-8794

Phone & Fax: 509-775-3557 (Collect Calls Accepted)

May 22, 2014

Secretary

WUTC

PO Box 47250

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

Dear Commissioners:
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We are resubmitting our request for amending Certificate No. G-169, in
particular certain language that excludes the City of Republic.

In looking on the website could not find any forms for amending tariff's or
certificates so hopefully the attached statement will suffice.

if there are any fees or other documentation or forms that need to be completed,
please advise.

Thank you for your consideration of this matter.

Slncerely,

I ORDW COUSE, President



Support Statement for Amending Certificate G-169

During 2002 the City of Republic was excluded from our operating authority. We did not request this
and can find no documentation that it was ever requested or docketed. We would like the language
“Excluding the city of Republic” removed from our Certificate and that it be retroactively re-instated in
our operating authority, so that should the city ever discontinue mandatory service we will be the
certificated hauler for the area.

When the certificate was received with the language in it, we assumed it meant that we could no longer
.operate within the City of Republic and did not know until discussing with staff what would happen if the
City of Republic elected to stop mandatory service that it meant that it was taken out of our operating
authority completely. We have provided drop box service under our tariff charges in the City of Republic,
as the City did not wish to provide this service.

There is no lack of service to the City of Republic.

It appears this language was added in 2002 when a revision of my tariff description added a portion of
Waste Managements certificated area. This matter has been researched and there is no documentation
that we requested the language. Therefore we are asking that it be deleted retroactively from our
certificate and a new or amended certificate be issued dated 2002.



